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Robertson Debra ' _ - .
Wiiliams Neil

From: :
Sent: Friday, 19 November 2010 11:20 AM

To: Longman Richard; Robertson Debra
Subject: FW: SIMTA Memo [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: - SIMTA Memo 171110.pdf

From: Wc, Ned [maitto:Ned, F-lbi-cvic@ﬁhancé.ébv.au].
Sent: Thursday, 18 November 2010 16:05

To: Williams Neil
Cc: Robertson Debra; Longman Richard
Subject: FW: SIMTA Memo [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Neil,

understand that robin may have given you a hard copy of the attached.

Please give me a call should you wish to discuss,
Ned

Frdm: Renwick, Robin
Sent: Thursday, 18 November 2010 8:43 AM
To: Hammond, Owen; Rokvic, Ned; French, David; Ellictt, Tooey; Yanitsas, John; Lim, Peter

Subfect: FW: SIMTA Memo [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
fyi

From: Foxlee, Paul J

Sent: Wednesday, 17 November 2010 5:41 PM
To: Renwick, Robin

i~
}

. Subject: SIMTA Memo

Robin,
Section 42

Thanks
Paul Foxiee

<<SIMTA Memo 171110.pdf>>

The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It Is intended solely for the addressse. Access

unauthorised. If you have received this communication In eror, pleaseg notify us immediately {v P fcgig- wﬁh?he subj‘:;hr‘;:;irrllall%y anyone else is
tefephane +61 2 83357000, then elete the omall and desiroy any coples of . If you are ot th Intended recpant any RS o ey’ of
any action (aken or omitted to be taken In reliance on i, is prohibited and may be unlawiul Any opinjons or aoﬂ!ece contained in this e-r%ii?g' 4
terms and conditions expressed in the governing KPMG client engagement letter. Opinions, conclusions and other Inform afion in this g_maﬁr: ;u:}r;a to the
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attachments that do not refate to the official business of the firm-are neither given nor endorsed by it

‘KPMG cannot guarantee that e-mall communications are secure or emor-free, as infomation could be intercepted, corrupled, amended, fost, destroyed

arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses,

KPMG, ah Australian partnership and a member firm of the KPMG network of indepandent member fims afflliated with KPMG )
(*KPMG Infemational”), 2 Swiss entity. KPMG International provides no servioes o cflents. nternational Cooperative

Liabliity Timited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legistation:

Finance Australian Business Number (ABN): 61 970 632 495
Finance Web Site: www.finance.gov.au ‘

IMPORTANT: : : ,
This transniission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally privileged
If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by telephone on 61-2-6215-2222 ana . 1
If responding to this email, please send to the appropriate person using the suffix .gov.au. :
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ABN: £1 184 660 183

10 Sheltey Street Tele ;
phorie: +61 2 933k 7000
Sydney NSW 2000 Fecsimnile: +81 2 9335 7001
: DX: 1056 Sycing
P O Box HE7 WWW. it
Austraia Square 1213 sl
Australia
Private and confidential
To Rop:n Reqw:ck Pate 17 November 2010
Major Projects Office :
From KPMG
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